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Oﬁice Me%wd,_‘.-.;;%m « UNITED o _:i 3OVERNMENT
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o\
| /T 1o : Director, FBL DATE: April 18, 1949
FROM : SAC, Hew York T
SUBJECT: JAHAM; PERJURY . i
ESPIONAGE - R 42843

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Rerpt, April 11, 1949 at Washington Field by SA CARL N. DE TEMPLE.

In the reference report, a lead is set out to interview RUTH i
),{ﬁTICKER, former associate, Labor Advisory Board, NRA, now employed as 5

Chief of Legislative Reference Unit, Bureau of Employment Security, Social
Security Administration. . '

B o 1 v e AL N By Fin o
It has been ascertained that RUTH RETICKER is located at the
. Federal Security Building, Washington, D. C., telephone Executive 6300,
extension 4447, room 2524. The Washington Field Division will interview

iRETICKER concerning A. GEOR §ILVERMAN and his relations with HENRY HILL ’
/},uggOLLINS while at the Tabor Advisory Board, NRA. [

fia,

2 cc: Washington Field

FIG:IS
} 6514920
f

«3 5(( Kisseloff-1904 | ’yﬁ%
1 GO LAY 9-1949 -




[ W@};’/’ o // /. ..: o

""HQ 0 ;\‘i RED =il L W B sasusntene
2 i Mo 232w
i Ao
P Por o

......................

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT FFC&_
. 70
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{ JAHAM. RE NY TEL APRIL TWENTY, INSTANT. VLADIMIR\DE SVESHNIKOFF
TESTIFIED BEFORE GRAND JURY, SDNY, APRIL TWENTY SIX, INSTANT. SPECIAL

ASSISTANT TO ATTORNEY GENERAL ISAIAH MATLACK ADVISED [_ R

- | rx

MAJOR HUNT MENTIONED IN REF TEL, SVESHNIKOFF ADVISES THIS PERSON-S FULL

NAME IS JOHN[{UNT. SVESHNIKOFF ADVISES HE HAS INFORMED WFO OF ALL INFO
| IN HIS POSSESSION RE JOHN HUNT.  RECORDED - 11€ 4
: e ""oQ 7é 1

‘fi <12
SCHEIDT L DERED - e i

l : :
st o8 LS

HOLD PLS G b wAY 9 1949 B8 < T Kisseloff-1905 i




31

3
JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP. R, IS -R. RENY PHONE CALL TO BUREAU THIS

AND FILED TODAY. FINDINGS, RECOMMENDATIONS AND LANGUAGE IN_P
MENT ARE ESSENTIALLY SIMILAR WITH EXCEPTION OF MINOR CHANGES, 58

THOSE CONTAINED IN PROPOSED DRAFT OF PRESENTMENT PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED
TO BUREAU BY NY LETTER ENTITLED, "ACTIVITIES OF FEDERAL GRAND JUEE; /

HEARING ESPIONAGE MATTERS, SDNY." COPIES OF FINAL DRAFT WILL BE °

e ]

FORWARDED BY LETTER FdR INFO.

SCHEIDT
HOLD

RECORDED - 116 | L4 =/7 % = 2941
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ﬂEI’!‘LE‘S"“XF,_ILﬁTII‘IH AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:

FErnm'ruzm:Iu DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE o >~
DATE Elf—&rﬁﬂmﬁblkbm NO 64 ‘ ‘ B wwm

Oﬁice Memomndum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

N

’/ry\ TO Director , Federal Bureau of Investigation DATE: 22 April 1949 g

(At‘centlon- Mr. Reynolds, Lieison Officer)
$§, FROM * Opere.tlons Br, Secumty & Tra1n1ng Gp, ID, GSUSA
% ~ (Lt Col McIntyr 739%3 7t
SUBJECT:JAY DAVID WHITTAKER ERS, WAS, ETAL
PERJURY; ESFIONAGE -

INTERNAL SECURITY - R
- (Colonel Dean Ivan Lamb)

1.. Reference is made to your communication dated 15 April 1949,

subject as aboves s

2. A check of the Record Sec,'bipﬁ,‘ Intelligence Divi sion, General
Staff, United _ es Army, fails to reveal any information to the effect
that Dean Iv contacted Colonel THIELE of G-2, Washington, Ds C.,
during March 1 or at any other time.

<

T 3 Brlgadler General Claude lﬂarpzﬁ{(/HIElE (Ret) listed his meiling
add,rees as of 15 April 1949 as follows:

c/o Washington loan and Trust Company

Wost End Office .

17th and "G" Streets, N.W.

Washington, De Co \Il ~\£\

This decument contailus information affecting the

national defense of the United States within the mean~ *"\‘)‘
ing of ths Espicnage Act, U.S.C. 503 -31 and 32. Its
transmission or the revelation of its8 eontents in any

wanner to an unauthorizsd person is prohibited b . 3
GO WA 9-198, pidl L1333

MAY 4 | . 5
Kisseloff-1907 34 842
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WILL BE INTERVIEWED MEXICO CITY. IT IS SUGGESTED HE BE QUESTIONED

AS TO WHETHER HE WROTE THE NOTE TO CHAMBERS DATED MARCH FOUR, THIRTY
EIGHT, READING QUOTE KARL - IF YOU HYAVE GIVEH UP PLAYING AROUND UWITH

MY GIRL FRIEND, ETC. UNQUOTE. COPIES OF THIS NOTE WERE TRANSMITTED /

TO THE NYO BY BUREAU LETTER APR FIFTEEN LAST. IT IS NOTED HCUA

MEl0, DEC TWO, FORTYEIGHT » ATTACHED TO THIS NOTE HAD WRITTEN THEREON

QUo .
TE BRING IN HEBSTERK§OWELL, CHEVY CHASE, DROP FOR HAL<@ARE. ALSO

RECORDED
GET JOHN HERRMAMN UNQUQTE. BUREAU REQUESTED TO DETERMINE UHETHER

1)':/1/;" f o T 92743

HCUA QUESTIONVD HERRIMANN %?OUT ¢H¥%ﬁgOﬁg6 .

& 6\ %{/ /i Lﬁ;@‘?ﬁ&!‘ - SCHEIS4 MAY 4 i;,fe .
/X HOLS &g
& @ KY'9-1

b ﬁ‘j :f : -
oG Kisseloff-1908
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RECTOR AND SAC

)

R Reg RURTEE ST

U, §. LoPARTIENT OF JUBIIE

APR 27 1248

SEiATYeE

AND BALTIMORE 2 FROM NEW YORK
URGENT

SOMIULICATIONS seetiot

27

D Tedcom_
< Cleart L
Pl Flowdn
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T, Nichols..oo_. ...

-
Tiee 5o L

Ifr, Dgam L
e, Gorooa sraman-ue

...........
Bir. 270N oo -
M, Ponningt —
2Ir, Gulan Tanm, |

Me. Nease

............

I Traoy ..

N\ '
JAHAM. BALTIMORE OFFICE IS REQUESTED TO TELEPHONI&CALLY COMMUNICATE

WITH CHAMBERS AND ADVISE HIM THAT IT WILL BE NECESSARY FOR HIM TO Bg/‘*

IN THE FBI OFFICE IN NYC ON MAY SECOND AND POSSIBLY MAY THIRD.

BOTH ACK AND DISC PLS
WA NY R 19 WA
BA NY R 2 BA
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DECLASSTFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FRoM: PRl bunild L EWEansy . f -

; . DECLASSIFICATION . U. 3, BEPARTRIENT CY JusTioz ™ CONERECm -y
FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE &Q .
DATE 05-12-2010 CORYAUNICATIONS SELT]DH {/N \ EMHAQ L {
v 2tiols . oL )
TIr. T onen . ... )
. APR idin o Yoy Moo o
SGEHCTES - EXcEg‘T s Uvg § 501‘:’1"415%7”-
5 T . P Prer Xy I, Guepea . .
{ ‘ﬁy%ﬁj pEFICES ‘ Bt S TELETYPE ot Higg R SHopy s . ;:m:o.
s BY T 7OUTL G , T " /5/k/ X Dr. Mehr L.oe.
o 5) T ‘ LASS 4 ; Mr. Penainston ...
. > G R r. Quinn Tianm 1
e S N LT Y
B oan b . Jo o e
UASH FROM NEW YORK 13 14 3-15°p Zvigy " &7 (46 Gands..._.. {j
a3 VA o 2 ma g “_,\_«""__ 4

/mm:ﬁo/n URGENT /KJ//{« %7%% #

~

’3AHAM. RENYTEL TO BUREAU FEB SEVENTEEN, FORTYNINE RE JOHN7§€%RMANN.
MRS FLORENGﬁLfATE, BROOKLYN, NY, MOTHER IN LAW OF HERRMANN REINTER-
VIEWED YESTERDAY AND STATES HERRMANN AND HIS WIFE STILL IN MEXICO J
CITY AND CAN BE REACHED IN CARE OF WELLS FARGO EXPRESS COQ., MEXICO
CITY. THEY ARE STUDYING SPANfSH, INTEND TO ENTER UNIVERSITY THERE
AND PLAN TO LIVE THERE INDEFINITELY DUE TO CHEAPER LIVING CONDITIONS
IN THAT COUNTRY. MRS HERRMANN, IN LETTER TO TATE, HAS INDICATED SHE
KNOWS BUREAU DESIRES TO INTERVIEW HER HUSBAND AND HAS SUGGESTED THAT
IF INTERVIEW IS TO BE CONDUCTED IN NEAR FUTURE IT WILL HAVE TO

BE IN MEXICO SINCE THEY DO NOT INTEND TO RETURN TO US IN NEAR FUTUREy
REFERENCE TELETYPE REQUESTS BUREAU ADVICE AS TO WHETHER IT WOULD BEIV
POSSIBLE TO HAVE HERRMANN INTERVIEWED IN MEXICO CITYe. NY FILES DO

NOT REFLECT A BUREAU REPLY. BUREAU REQUESTED TO ADVISE WHETHER HERR-

MANN WILL BE INTEﬁVIEWED IN MEXICO OR INTERVIEVW WILL BE HELD IN ABEY~

ANCE UNTIL HE RETURNS TO US., RECO%B g -y - ,
— = / VAR HUS
» e scuprpr  NDEBED T’}“G L 7
END E ( 26 0 Case i 9
] /Yp ; 7[//' rl *3,37 . V f O

{ L ﬁ*?,o( 708

&0 pfmf@)“ 3.%3 t'y" A 302 Kisseloff-1910 “"O‘NL;};




CONEATASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 46
IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

)

JAHAM. AUSA THOMAS F. MURPHY, WHO WITH SAAG DONEGAN, IS HANDLING

PROSECUTION OF HISS INDICTMENT, ADVISED AGENTS TODAY THAT HE VWILL
PROBABLY RETURN FROM SICK LEAVE MAY THIRD NEXT AND THAT HE HAS INS-

TRUCTED AUSA EE RIGNEY TO REQUEST ADJOURNMENT OF THREE WEEKS

- FL '
WHEN CASE CALLED MAY SECOND. *iifi_;*i.ﬁ,/’
SCHEIDT ,
by .y ) . - . é

11 ; e

A / ccoRoED - 18/ L 296
ACK AND DISC ) { ‘84 MAY 4 1949 [
HOLD PLSG() MAY 9-1349 + - - TUO COPIES TIFO (/M
24 il , Kisseloff-1911
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)S}IM}TON, BALTIMORE AND NEWYORK FROM WASH FIELD
DIRECTOR ARD SACS, BALTIMORE ARD NEWYORK

HE REGALLS THAT APPROXIMATELY BARLY A NINETEEN THIRTYEIOHT, HE WAS PHEPARL

\—_—_— 3
BREAKWITHCPANDAS WPORFIVEHUNMDDOHABSINORDERTOPURCHASEWCAR

R ettt e C Ay ¢ AP VP A

BYKOV DID NOT HAVE gggms AND CHAMBERS STATED HE COULD BORRQW SAME FROM HISS. BYKOV

APPROVED TRANSACTION. THEREAFTER, CHAMBERS SFCURED FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS FROM HISB

e ettt S £ P e + . i o 0 V.

AND HERECALLS _THAT PRISGI % CCI(MENTED SrfE BAD TO CLOSE OUT SAVINGS ACCOUNT IN
M B o)

ORDERZY 0 gmuxﬁu HIM WITH THIS 5@@. EXAMINATION OF SAVINGS ACCOUIT, RIOGS NATIONAL
7"" N drimer WS v e s

BANK; MSHII‘EQON REFLECTS ACCOUNT IN NAME or AIBER AND PRISCILIA HISS WAS OFENED

—rnre = h e !

NOVEUBER FOVS, NINETERW THIRTYSIY WITH INITIAL DEPOSIT OF THREE RUNDRED DOLLARS.
ACCOUNT W%BUILT UP BY TWO SMALI DEPOSITS AND ONE OTHER OF ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS PLUB
INTEREST, WHICH TOTALED ON OCTOBER ONE, NINETEEN THIRTYAEVEN, FOUR HUNIRED FORTY
%@M 2 FOR'I'@IX FKNTB. A WITHDRAWAL SLIP. SIGNED mIgCIm HISS REFLECTS FOUR
,@Lﬁmgf&gm'ﬁmm O NOVEMEGR NINEYEEN, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN, L&AVING
BALANCE oﬁm HS/AND PORTYSIX CENTS. BALTIMORE TELETYPE OF FEBRUARY TWENTY-

o i e

THRBE, LAST, WWA’EOMB OF SCHMIDT MOTOR COMPANTY, RANBAILSTOWN N, MARTLAND, SHOW

e s A M bt

SALE OF NINETZEN THIRTYSEVEN FORD TQ. Eﬁ%_ww 18, NOVRVEER TYRNTYTHRE:

VY
THIRTISEVEN, A NIyETERN m];armtm MODEL FORD D) ﬂ&ﬁmn IN AND POUR ﬂwmﬁ? ?cér]zsn

DOLLARS AND ssmmv#vgm‘s)qﬁﬁm lN%EX%g”rﬁrmm SEnTUTION OF

O

el

CALENDAR. FOR NINE tﬁmﬂ‘rglﬁﬁt RYPLICTS THAT NOVMRERWTNGTBIN, \DKTE OF WITIDRAWAL
P
OF FUND3, FELL ON F'Kml!,_)e d WBQHAQED ON FOLLCWIW %U&é%;{t SAVINCM ACCOUHT oF
) ) ZiAE L
AIGER AND PRISCILIA HISS IS(S’)TIL.‘ QPB::. P2ESNT BALANCE THREE THOUSAND, FOUR #‘Dﬂxﬂ

6“?‘[\.9-1849 7)0\ 6 o aa

N e s -
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FORTYONE DOLIARS AND EIOHYYYWO CENTS. DETAILED REPORT REFLECTING AMALYSIS o;j'_‘J
ALL BANKING OF AIGER AND FRISCILIA HISS AT RIGGS KATIONAL BANK BEING PREPARED .
A¥D WILL BE SUBMITTED IN IMMEDIATE FUTURE,
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e RUASH AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 9 18 7l
41%,45,

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT —:/

0
~JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIOMNAGE - R, IS~ R. RE DOCUMENT Q ONE, SL IP OF EE’ER (&

BEARING HANDWRITTEN NOTATION QUOTE(M TYENTY EIGHT TELG. MABW(HARTIN (}z(\ﬂ’%\éﬁ
7 A\
WIDOW OF HUGH MARTIN FORMERLY EMPLEOYED FOR SPECIAL WORK BY LEGATION

AT RIGA. REMEMBER WELL RUBENS WHILE WORKING FOR HUGH, BE STRICT IF NEED§
VRITE LIB. CONG., LAW DIV2>UNQUOTE; REVIEW OF RUBENS - ROBINSON
PASSPORT CASE BUFILE FOUR.ZERO DASH THREE NINE TWO THREE, NYC STATE DEPT:

..__..—s’:::'f“l—

INVESTIGATIVE FILE CONTAINS FOLLOWING CABLEGRAM, QUOTE (NOSCOW JANUARY N

TUENTY EIGHT NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT. SECRETARY OF STATE, WASHINGTON DC,
THIRTY JANUARY TWENTY EIGHT, ELEVEN AM HAVE RECEIVED FOLLOWING TELEGRAM
FROM MARY MAR?IN WIDOW OF HUGH MARTIN FORMERLY EMPLOYED FOR SPECIAIL WORK

BY LEGATION AT RIGA PARENTHAESIS GRAY PARENTHESIS QUOTE REMEMBER WELL
RUBENS WHILE WORKING FOR HUGH, BE. STRICT IF NEEDED, YRITE LIBRARY CONGRE%M
LAY DIVISION SIGNED MARY MARTIN UNQUOTE PARENTHESIS END GRAY PAREVTHESIS. o

‘L\_’} . SR TL)

SIGNED HENDERSON END QUOTE. )k 0%] JANUARY" IHIRTYONE, NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT,

-

OME FOUR TWO TWO M STREET, N. U., RRARTHENT SﬁﬁFN B//UASHINGTON

R. C BANNERMAN, STATE DEPAP'I‘KEI“T, UP%TERDEDET‘{ER TO MRS. MARY NARTIN,

REQUESTING AN INTERVIEW IN CONNECTI@g)UITH HER gﬁgﬁmﬁOQﬁEﬂDERSON. ARS.
MARTIN ANSWERED THIS FEBRUARY THREE, NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT LETTER STATING

P s

END %@(mﬁ 94%9}03 Kisseloff-1914 4 « 7 ™ Jﬁ-("g - 5
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PAGE TWO WA AND WFO 9 *
SHE WAS ILL AND WOULD SEE BANNERMAN AS SOOMN AS SHE WAS FEﬁLING BETTER«
THE FOLLOWING IS A CARBON COPY OF WHAT APPEARS TO BE A STATE DEPT. MEMO,
QUOTE HARCH SEVENTEEN, NIMETEEN THIRTYEIGHT. EU- MOFFAT - MRS. MARY
MARTIN CALLED AT THIS OFFICE MARCH EIGHTEEN, NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT, AND

IN EXPLAMNATION OF HER TELEGRAM TO HMR. HENDERSON, MOSCOW, STATED IN
FEBRUARY NIMETEEN THIRT&fﬂREET_HHILE EMPLOYED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

AS AN UNDERCOVER INVESTIGATOR OF COMMUMIST ACTIVITIES IN THE UNITED

STATES, RSHE WAS IN PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA, AND WUAS TEMPORARILY

EMPLOYED IN A BIG MAMUFACTURING ESTABLISHMEMT THERE. SHE BECAME A MEMBER
OF ONE OF THE CELLS OF THE COMMUNMIST PARTY AND ATTENDED TWO SECRET MEETﬂE@%
OF CELL MEMBERS OF VARIOUS ESTABLISHMENTS IN THAT DISTRICT OF PITTSBURGH.
BOTH MEETINGS WERE ADDéESSED BY A COMRADE RUBENS WHOM SHE WAS

IMMEDIATELY ABLE TO IDENTIFY AS THE RUBENS NOWY UNDER ARREST IN MOSCOW.

HER IDENTIFICATION RESTS ENTIRELY ON THE NAME AND THE PICTURE, BUT SHE
DESCRIBES RUBENS AS A MAN OF SLIGHT BUILD, WHEREAS THE RUBENS UNDER ARREST
IN MOSCOW WOULD WﬁIGH“OVER ONE HUMDRED NINETY POUNDS. COMRADE RUBENS

WAS EVIDENTLY A LATVIAN BUT HIS SPEECH INDICATED THAT HE HAD BEEN

IN THIS_COU&TRY FOR SEVERAL YEARS. HE YWAS MNOT THE PRINCIPAL SPEAKER

CORR LINE TEN LAST WRD SHLD BE MEE%INGS

~ fﬁ
LAST WRD SWEZEMST: FIFTEENTH LINE SHLD BE ARREST 9(;’ ¢

END PAGE TWwO
Kisseloff-1915




PAGE THREE WA AND WFO 9

AT EITHER MEETING AND MRS. MARTIN CANNOT RECALL EXACTLY WHAT SUBJECTS
WERE DISCUSSED AT THE TWO MEETINGS REFERRED TO. AFTER TALKING WITH

MRS. MARTIN, I AM INCLINED TO BELIEVE HER IDENTIFICATION OF RUBENS AS
THE MAN SHE SAY IN PITTSBURGH IN NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE CANNOT BE GIVEN MUEGH
CONFIDENCE. SO FAR WE ARE NOT AWARE THAT THE PARTY UNDER ARREST IN
1MOSCOW USED THE NAME OF RUBENS PRIOR TO NINETEEN THIRTYFIYE)UNQUOTE.
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE SHOULD REVIEW STATE DEPARTMENT FILE FOR ORIGINAL
FILE COPY OF MOSCOW CABLEGRAM NUMBER THIRTY OF JANUARY TWENTYEIGHT,
NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT, AS SET FORTH ABOVE, ALSO REVIEW STATE DEPT.

FILES FOR ALL BACKGROUND INFORMATION RE HUGH MARTIN, PARTICULARLY NATURE
OF HUGH WARTIN-S DUTIES AT RIGA, LATUIA, WHETHER WARY MARTIN EMPLOYED

BY STATE DEPARTMENT IN LATVIA, AND IF SO, NATURE OF DUTIES. EFFORTS
SHOULD BE MADE TO ASCERTAIN WHETHER RUBENS WAS IN ANY WAY ATTACHED

TO LEGATION AT RIGA, OR IF HE WAS AN INFORMANT OR ACTIVE IN SOME OTHER
CAPACITY IN ASSISTING HUGH OR MARY MARTIN WHILE BOTH WERE ALLEGEDLY ENPEI -
ON SPECIAL MISSION AT RIGA. IT& IS NOTED THAT INTERVIEW OF MARY MARTIN
SET FORTH IN STATE DEPT. MEMO DOES NOT CLEARLY EXPLAIN REASON FOR MARY
MARTIN-S TELEGRAM TO HENDERSON AT MOSCOY, EFFORT SHOULD BE MADE TO AS-
CERTAIN PRESENT WHEREABOUTS OF MARY MARTIN, WHERE UPON SHE SHOULD BE
IMMDEIATELY INTERVIEWED FOR ALL KNOWLEDGE OF RUBENS AND REASON FOR
SENDING TELEGRAM TO MOSCOW RE HIM. DETAILED EXPLANATION SHOULD BE

END PAGE THREE -
CORR LINE FOUR #BX LAST URD IS MUCH 2, S

LINE FIFTEEN LAST WRD IS EMPLOYED Kisseloff-1916

|
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PAGE FOUR WA AND WFO 9
OBTAINED FROM HER FOR USE OF LANGUAGE IN HER TELEGRAM. STATE DEPT.
FILES AT WASHINGTON, D.C., RE RUBENS- ROBINSOM PASSPORT FRAUD CASE
SHOULD BE REVIEWED FOR ANY INFORMATION OF ASSISTANCE IN CLARIFYING THIS
MATTER. IF MOSCOW TELEGRAM DATED JANUARY TWENTYEIGHT, NINETEEN THIRTYEI? '
MUMBER THIRTY, IS LOCATED IN ORIGINAL STATE DEPT. FILE, DISTRIBUTION SLIP
FOR THIS TELEGRAM SHOULD LIKEWISE BE LOCATED. ATTENTION OF WASHINGTON
FIELD IS CALLED TO THE FACT THAT ALGER HISS DENIES THAT HANDWRITING ON
DOCUMENT Q ONE IS HIS, WHEREAS FBI LABORATORY HAS IDENTIFIED HANDWRITING
ON THIS DOCUMENT AS BEING THAT OF HISS. STRONG POSSIELITY EXISTS THAT
HISS IN ATTEMPTING TO FORWARD CONMTENTS OF MOSCOW CABLEGRAM NUMBER THIRTY
TO RUSSIANS WAS ENDEAVORING TO WARN THEM OF POSSIBILITY

THAT RUBENS HAD ACTED AS A DOUBLE AGENTf POSSIBLY AS INFORMANT OF HUGH
MARTIN. AVAILABLE INFORMATION STRONGLY INDICATES THAT ADOLPH ARNOLD

7QH§E§§,QAS A NATIVE OF LATVIA, FURTHER THAT HE AND HIS WIFE VISITED

EUROPE FOR A PERIOD OF SEVERAL MONTHS IN NINETEEN THIRTY SIX AND WHILE
THERE MAY HAVE BEEN OPERATING FOR HUGH MARTIN.
SCHEIDT

CORR PAGE ONE LINE TWELVE SHLDXXX LST WRD,IS CONGRESS
PAGE FOUR LINE FOUR LAST WRD IS THIRTYEIGHT,

1

LE ¥
END e R

S MY R S WA , / | -
70 COPIES WEO Kisseloff-1917
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WASHINGTON AND NEW YORK FROM WASHINGTON FIEID 30. 9:30a 3 e Qui.. Tunass | |
Mr. Nease i,

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP DASH R, IS-R. RE SYTEL MARCH TWENTY EIGHT IAST
MARY AND HUGH MARTIN, ONE ORIGINAL COPY MOSCOW CABLEGRAM NUMBER THIRTY
IN STATE DEPT., PASSPORT vaﬁ{m msr?@osmson MATTER. ACTION
DISTRIBUTION ONLY MARKED THEREON, DOES NOT INCLUDE OFFICE OF SAYRE OR
HISS AND INITIALS HISS NOT THEREON. PRESERVED ONLY ON MICROFIIM IS
INFORMATION COPY SAME CABLEGRAM WITH DISTRIBUTION RUBBER-STAMPED ON LEFT

HAND SIDE INDICATING WAS ROUTED TO SAYRE'S OFFICE. NO INITIALS APPEAR

o

ON THIS COPY. TWO. HUGH STREET MARTIN APPOINTED CLERK PETROGRAD
EMBASSY SIX THIRTY SIXTEEN. RESIGNED TO ACCEPT COMMISSION CAPTAIN, USA

NOVEMBER FIFTEBN, NINETEEN EIGHTEEN, SERVED ARCHANGEL. REAPPOINTED

CLERK RIGA LEGATION FOUR FIVE TWENTY-TWO SERVED UNTIL TWO SEVEN TWENTY-NINE

WHEN TRANSFERRED STATESIDE DUTY EASTERN EUROPEAN AFFAIRS DIV., WASH., D. Co -
DIED FEBRUARY NINETEEN, NINETEEN THIRTY ONE. AT RIGA QUOTE MAINTAINS

CONTACT WITH CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION SOURCES. PREPARES REPORTS AND DISPATCHES. -
ASSISTS CONSULATE IN INVESTIGATIONS OF VISA CASES PAREN RUSSIAN PAREN END QUOTE.
DESCRIBED AS QUOTE PARTICULARLY VALUABLE AS AN INVESTIGATOR END QUOTE. THREE. !
MARY APTW/ARTIN, WIDOW HUGH APPLTED FOR POSIRFON. 1S, RUSS Y, UBASST JANURRY

EIGHT, NINETEEN' ﬂ‘igrmmuamgonu sgvaq\gzzﬂ ; 'RIC - 2299
By T/~ =

APPLICATION WE’fCTS Fohome EMPLOYMENT QUOTE N GH?T ﬁnﬁ*sm X
21 INDEXED 116 \

TWENTY UNDERC’QX;ER wo N KhVIAN AND BRITISH COVERMMENTS Mﬁrﬂ@r it 4

120K 2p
GENCE. NINETER® 4 "ro NINETEEN TWENTYEIGHT UNDERCOVER WOMAN DASH /,9
GO 11108905 16V XY e
NN ;}: ’*UCE Kisseloff-1918
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AGENT ON comﬁxson_; TO CAPT. HUGH STREET MARTIN AMERICAN LEGATION, RICA, LATVIA.
NINETEEN THIRTY THREE DASH SPECIAL IN ESTIGATCR ON COMMUNISM FOR U.S. DEPT. OF
LABOR. END QUOTB. FOUR. INVESTIGATION THUS FAR PAILS TO CONNECT RUBENS WITH
RIGA IEGATION BUT POSSIBILITY EXISTS HE WiS CI an‘mrm. MARY NOT EMPLOYED
FOREIGN SERVICE STATE DEPT. FIVE. WHEREABOUTS RTIN UNKNOWN BUT EFFORT
TO LOCATE CONTINUES. NIC S8HOULD INTERVIEW D. ))<ﬁofum, FOUNDATION CO, TWENTY
LIBERTY ST., NYC, WHO, FERRUARY SEVEN, NINETEEN TWENTY TWO WROTE LETTER BEHALF
HUGH MARTIN. HOUGH RESTDED USSR SEVEN YRARS PRIOR TO AUGUST TWENTY, NINETEEN
SEVENTERN. CLAIMS LONG TIME FRIENDSHIP AND MTLITARY SERVICE HUGH MARTIN.
ENDEAVOR ASGERTAIN FROM HOUGH WHEREABOUTS MARY. SIX, MEMO R. C. BANNERMAN IN
RETEL REVIEWED, ADDS NOTHING. BANNERMAN ADVISES DOES NOT KNOW WHEREABOUTS MARY,
AND CAN ADD NO FURTHER DETAJIS. SEVEN. NOTE MARTIN DEAD NINETEEN THIRTY SIX
WHEN RUBEES AND WIFE VISTTED EUROPE SO COULD NOT HAVE EEEN AGENT FOR HUGH
MARTIN, AT THIS TIME AS RETEL SUGGESTS. BIGHT. SISTER HUGH MARTIN PRESUMABLY
LOCATED MERIDIAN, MISS. TEIETYPE DIRECTED TO NEW ORLEANS TO QUESTION HER RE
WHEREABOUTS MARY MARTIN. NINE. STATE DEPT. PASSPORT FILE RUEENS DASH

ROBINSON EXTREMELY VOLUMINOUS AND CLCSE REVIEW WILL TAKE SEVERAL DAYS. REP.

WILL FOLLOW. ‘

-

—
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

-~

Oﬂice Memomnd%m . UNITED STAT% GOVERNMENT
«"?‘fi TO s MR. D. M. LADDE%/

FROM : . B . FLEIC

DATE: May 3, 1949

. !
SUBJECT: JAHAM, WAS, ET AL

Haa i
=

Tracy
PERJURY 3 é%%“
ESPIONAGE -~ R o —
Ur, Quim Tamm
Tele}.‘ l;ggm S
1 Reference is made to New York teletype of April 27, 1949, which iiss Gendy
; is attached.

Fo L7y

I phoned ASAC Belmont, New York, at 9:30 a.m. on May 2, 1949, and
advised that the Bureau had no objection to not having Chawbers sign his

statement at this time; however, it was desired that after the trial of this
case that the statement be signed by Chambers.

AT
@‘%me(agt;’f)
HBF': cimv
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"JAHAM. SAAG T. J. DONEGAN ADVISED TODAY THAT IN SEVERAL CONFEREN-

FIDEGL LCREAY U bore s TIGATHS
It, S, DEFARTEIENT O JUSTICE
COMPIUNICATIONS SECTION

APR 27 1849

TELETYPE

WASH FROM NEW YORK 43 27

IRECTOR URGENT : ﬂf 1 //
Z

\.
m\

Ly

)

et i

CASE, THE DESIRABILITY OF HAVING CHAMBERS SIGN THE LENGTHY SLATEMENT

e

WHICH HAS BEEN IN PREPARATION FOR SOME MONTHS WAS DISCUSSED. DONEGAN

|STATES THAT BOTH MURPHY AND HIMSELF ARE OF THE OPINION THAT THIS

STATEMENT SHOULD NOT BE SIGNED- DONEGAN POINTED OUT THAT SINCE CHAMBERS

. R

WOULD BE A GOVT. WITNESS AND A FRIENDLY ONE, NO ﬂATERIAL BENEFIT

r——— ——
it e b

COULD BE GAINED BY HIS SIGNING THIS STATEMENT. HE FURTHER POINTED

OUT THAT IF CHAMBERS DID SIGN IT, THE FACT OF THE SIGNED STATEMENTS

EXISTENCE MIGHT BE BROUGHT OUT DURING THE COURSE OF THE TRIAL, AND

L S o L i

ALTHOUGH THE STATEMENT IN ALL PROBABILITY WOULD NOT BE PRESENTED

4
TO THE JURY, THERE WAS A POSSIBILITY THAT THE JUDGE MIGHT ALLOW 1‘

THE DEFENSE ATTYS TO READ_THIS STATEMENT. DONEGAN CLAIMS THAT THIS

et i =

WOULD PROBABLY RESULT IN SOME COMPLICATIONS. 1IT WAS POINTED OUT TO

DONEGAN THAT CHAMBERS HAS ALREADY SIGNED THREE RATHER BRIEF STATE-
MENTS, BUT HE INDICATED THAT HE DOES NOT BELIEVE THAT THESE STATEUENTS

G e - ™ ke

WILL CAUSE ANY COMPLICATION EVEN IF THEY UERE I TRODUCED IN(UIEW OF THE

‘égy r.. . RECORDED-116 |'J¢ — )=z =297, /%
oiWEEREE / T

" Iﬂ"BI
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PAGE TWO

FACT THAT THEY ARE BRIEF AND ARE CONCERNED WITH SPECIFIC MATTERS.

HE POINTED OUT THAT THE STATEMENT IN QUESTION IS VERY LENGTHY AND IF
THE DEFENSE ATTYS GOT THEIR HANDS ON IT THEY MIGHT USE SOME OF THE
IIATERIAL THEREIN TO AT LEAST CLOUD THE ISSUE. DONEGAN STATED THﬁI

ALTHOUGH HE WAS AWARE THAT THIS PROCEDURE IS IN CONFLICT WITH GENERAL

BUREAU CUSTOlM, HE FELT THAT IF THE BUREAU DESIRED THE STATEMENT

TO BE SIGNED THIS COULD BE ARRANGED SUBSEQUENT TO THE TRIAL. THIS

OFFICE WILL COM?LY WITH THE ﬁEQUESfS.OF DONEGAN ANﬁ MﬁRPﬁgquOWEVER
THE BUREAU SHOULD SUTEL IN THE EVENT THAT THEIR OPINION IS TO THE
CONTRARY. 1IN CONNECTION WITH REPORTING THE INFO RELAT&D BY CHAMBERS,
IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT THE FIRST PARAGRAPH OF THIS STATEMENT WILL BE
OMITTED AND IN ITS STEAD A BRIEF PARAGRAPH POINTING OUT THE FACT
THAT CHAMBERS WAS INTERVIEWED WILL BE INSERTED. IN VIEW OF THE FACT
THAT THIS REPORT, WHICH WILL CONTAIN THE STAATEMENT OF CHAMBERS

AS WELL AS HIS BACKGROUND AND INFO CONCERNING BACKGROUND AND OTHER
INFO SUPPLIED BY MRS. CHAMBERS, WILL RUN APPROXIMATELY THREE HUNDRED
PAGES, COPIES ARE BEING SUPPLIED ONLY TO WFO, BALTIMORE, LOSA, SAN FRAN,
DENVER, NEW HAVEN, BOSTON, AND PHILA, AS WELL AS SAAG T. J. DONEGAN.

SCHEIDT | y 97 /
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. (a

O]j'ice Memamnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

R
e
TO :[pIRECTOR, FBI DATE: April 15, 1949
J
: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO

BJECT: JAHAM
PERJURY - ESPIONAGE - R
(Bufile 74-1333)

By letter dated March 10, 1949, the Boston Office advised San Francisco
in the cage entitled YJOY CLARK, VAS. ETAL, SECURITY HATTER - C"%, that a highly
confidenpial source had advised SA WILLIAN H. CARPENTER of the Boston Office
thet JOY¥ACLARK of \Jew Bedford, Nassachusetts, had received a letter from her
sister, lrs. JEMELDI:EAN of San Francisco, California, on or about March 6,
1949, wherein lrs. FELDMAN wrote as follows:

"Apparently, Mother didn't tell you about the F.B.I. visiting me
sone three weeks ago. This is very remiss of her since it is very
possible that they will question the rest, pf the family since

an the only one who is corresponding wibhxARGOT. I wish you would
tell her, too.

#They made some absurd allegations about things I had done in Europe

in 1936, Naturally, I denied their claims but, unfortunately, T did
not realize until afterwards that the best way to treat them is t%
refuse to answer any questions whatsoever. R

Please tell Mama to tep)%ﬁ 9d/€/arbara if she has not alrcady

The author of this letter is undoubtedly JEAN CLARK FI / IEBEBI‘M\I who

, was interviewed by Agents of the San Francisco Office -concerning her activities

in Switzerland during the 1930's. The results of this interview have been
previously reported to the Bureau in the report of SA DAVID E. TODD dated )
Febrvary 10, 1949, at San Francisco. i

- 7

The above is being furnished for the information of the interested
of ficese

ﬁET 1 ! "'
| Mﬁ

cc New York City
i cc Boston

ORI 525 U997
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Aasistant Attorney General Alexander M. Canpbell April 21, 1949
Uriminal Division
Director, FBI
. (s
: ] . JAY D !HIRAKER‘)CBAIBE!B » With al.!.tnl ]N Eﬁ ] j
- ALQ ;3 ot al ”'\ \ S‘ L
PERJURY ALL INFQT: 1Ot TA >

ESPIONAGE - R L, "LASS.HED

RERED: IS 20

& DATE ééj/_ﬂ.RY /r(éw/ QL
There ars iransmitted h-r“ith following additional repo

scunsetion with instant investigstion.

Rgpors oft
Spescisl Hobert F. Small dated st St. louis, Missouri,
April 6, 1949.
Spscial Agent Demn M, Howen dated at Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,
April 7, 194%.
Special Agent Hugo P. Blandori dated at New Haven, COmocum,
April 7, 2949.
Special Agent Paml O, Taylor dated at New Orleans, Iouisisna,
April 7, 1949.
Special mt Loyl W, Kerr dated at Norfolk, Virginia,
Apeil 8, 1949, A
Special igent Ladwig W. R. Oberndorf dated at Yashington, D Q, g
April 8, 1949. e\ v
Spedial Amt Carl N. DeTemple dated st Washingtom, D. C,, -
April 11, 1949.
Specisl Agent Mahlom F. Coller dated at Detroit, Michigan,
April 11, 1945.
Special Agent Noss L. Irmes dated at Omahs, Nebrasks, ° X
w n’ 1949. =
Special Agent Robert 0. mlembacher dated at Buffalo, lcﬂoﬂi;

April 13, 1949.
Specisl Agent F1liot S. Blakesley dated at Charlotts,- no?tu: ca-onm,
Special Agent lisurice A. Taylor dated. at Washington, D. c«;,

Apzil 18, 1949. .
Special Agemt Domeld D, Connors dated at mhington

JUrLSid 40 Le3Q@ 5

um:-mmngxﬁdgwunumuam* to you

;%’L—“ i@. COMMUNICATION Eo%s SE Ec{{'og‘ Py "3,""”" Eﬁ" Z __[;3[ :3;?; 3 _ 2GR
B e A £X-42 'ymof‘ﬁﬁ-
Barno ) x APR 221949 pm. ,
5‘32““ e~ W'
S A 3 1 FiisTes s formarbibyaioming z
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 ’ ’ 4 é

O]ﬁce Memoﬁdnd%m . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

N

(1
TO : Director, FBI DATE: April 20, 1949
FROM SAC, Charlotte
_ D
SUBJECT: JAHAY -~ PERJURY

ESPIONAGE =~ R
THTERNAL SECURITY -~ R

Reference is made to Washington Field memorandum to the Bureau
dated April 13, 1949, requesting theb the Charlotte Division furnish the
results of the interview with MNAMSSEM, particularly wherein the

identity of JOSEPH/PANUCH is involved. té{CL,/

For the information of the Washington Field Office, tHe- / Rt
of instant interview were set forth in the report of SA ELLIOT S. BLAKESIEY
at Charlotte dated April 14, 1949. The last paragraph of the interview
with Mrs, RUSSELL is herewith quoted: "Mr. RUSSELL advised that JOSEPH
ANTHON¥OEANUCH-,—Deputy Administrator under Mr. RUSSELL, was probably present
&% the meetings of the office of Special Political Affairs. Mr. PANUCH is
now Special Advisor to the Commander-in-Chief, General LUCIUS CLAY, Office
of Military Government for Germeny, Berlin, Germany."

In the event the \ashington Field Office desires further interview
with Mr. RUSSELL the Charlotte Division should be advised.

ce: Washingbon Field (74-94) ’ i
Wew York (65-14920)

65-1303
CWB :WH

RECORDED - 116 - 2975
INDEXED - 116 e =
Gep MR 4 1949

2) & 0 /
Céw@ LA g-1343 Kisseloff-1925 5,/ 72 3
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s STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . ‘

\;‘z\ Oﬂice Memorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TOp~\ :DIRECTOR, FBE DATE: April 19, 1949
FROM, :GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHENGION FEELD

|
|
| SUBJEET: JAY DAVED WHITTMERQGHAMBERS, was, etal /
| PERJURY; ESPEIONAGE - R

INTERNAL, SECURITY - R

In comnnection with the report of Special Agent DONAID D.- CONNORS,
Alerewith, it is thought that the Bureau may wish to make mqulrles
PACKER, Gonsul General a “Tunis, with reference to his knowledge of
‘ {t N and Captain HU TIN, consequently his address is set out.

| ‘é\ ,/) { It is also noted that Mr. HESED YL}@RSON recipient of MARY

MARTIN's cablegram, mentioned in referenced report, is now U. 8. Ambassador
at New Delhi, India.

|

| It is pointgdrout that even if RUBENS did work as a confidential
| informant for HUGHAMRTIN in Riga, as is indicated by New York teletype
dated March 28, 1949 s MARY MARTIN, now Mrs. OLKOWSKA, would be unable to
so testify. Further , it is 'bhought that a review of HIR}H MARTIN!'s dis-
patches or a review of the RUBENS-ROBENSON passport file, while such a -
review might show an individual named RUBENS in the employee of Captain
HUGH MARTIN, would by no means N tablish conclusively that this individual
is 1dentn.cal with ADOLF ARNOLD UBENS.

It is thought that the investigation which proves that HISS had
or should have had access to Moscow cablegram No. 30 is sufficient to
satisfy the requirements of New York teletype dated March 28, 1949 and
no further investigation along these lines will be conducted by the ’/5/
7

Washington Field Office unless advised to the con‘brary by the Bureau.
B et

T4~ ‘ . .
s AL s .
Enclosures : [iEnEf“ 2 ’{}M”S? I DAINED,
cc: New York (encs) YJ[JQ& 3\
| N,
Pl ; U\ /
W
/ ‘ | . g
R RECOR "y -
) by BED - 62 ;Z,/’ waﬁ” aoﬁﬁ
L INDEXED - 62
, \ MAY @
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STANDARD FORM NO. 84 p 3 e
- .
-

- Oﬁice Memomndz;m « UNITED STAFES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBL DATE: March 7, 1949
A FROM SAC, New York

/)38HAM; PERJURY; 2
UBJECT: 2 ’ <
B ESPIONAGE - K e
INTERNAL SECURITY - R & 5. )

{ . w2 |
!;)urlng the course of the interview presently being conducted mt{

. THI TTAKER "‘CHAMBERS, he has pr'ovided information concerning one PAUEWILLERT

This information is being set forth herewith, for your consideration, and for

whatever disposition you may desire. It will of course be included in the

statement being prepared by CHAMBERS.

|

’ N , Mre CHAMB{RS stated that subsequent to his break with the Communist

s Party in April, 1938, he attempted to secure work in the translation field,
which type of endeavor he had engaged in some years previously. In this
connection he was sent by a friend of his, MEYER SCHAPIRO, to_one PAUL VIILLERT.
It was CHAMBERST recollection that WLLLEAT was Wne of
the vice-presidents of the Oxford Press in New York Citys Through WILLYRT,
CHAMBERS stated he secured a translation assignment, the exect nature of whi.ch
he could not now definitely recalls

Continuing, Mr. CHAMBERS said that after seeing PAUL WILLERT several
times, he received_a_telephone call_in Baltimore, Maryland,.fro
in New York City. The latter requested CHAMBERS to_come to New
as possible as he desired to talk to him. CHAMBERS S said that : mplied with
5 Tequest end upon hig aerrival in VILLERT!'S office, the latter ;. who was
sitting at his desk, looked up and said, ) ) CH wants to see_you.'

At this point it might be stated for information purposes, that "ULRICH"
was CHAMBERS' Russian superior in the United States from approximately 1932 o
sometime in late 1933 or early 1934. At that tme, WULRICH" dn.sappeared and
CHAMBERS presumed that he returned to Moscowe : e i

CHAMBERS said that he was amazed by WILLERT!'S remark, but he inquired,
of the latter, "Who is ULRICH." VILLERT in replying said, "You kngw, ULRICH ., -°
ifrom Berlin." CHAMBERE then asked of WILLERT, “How do you know ULRY
WILLERT then explained to CHAMBERS that he \TLLERT was once attaéd to the
British Embassy in Berlin, and while there, he ’ xS ,

He implied to CHAMBERS that he knew WULKLCH" somehow from
Mr. CHAMBERS stated that he then asked WILLERT, "%hy then

%@0 warning me."
%;.n breaking

In answer, WILLERT said that he admired what CHAMBERS had done,|\in
from the Communist Party, because ’hé(%(%ﬂﬂéﬁ b4ve the n?,r%e o, & ‘\ 71@7311‘.
D LET
WILLERT also told CHAMBERS that hg hz}d7 a“‘dlnnei' '-v:n:hL "ULRICH",
and the latter had told WILLERT that he wanted t2< sep\,CHAMEﬁzé WILLERT then
opened his desk drawer and took therefrom some y "books , which he showed to

/ /é// MWW @Zt@ Kisseloff-1927
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Letter to Director
NY 65~14920

GIAMBERS, and which the latter stated were filled with Communist Party "throwe
aways® in the German language. He told (HAMBERS that these were being sent
into Germany. He al indicated that in this particular operation, he was
working with V, {JEROME, who (HAMBERS believes was then Agit-Prop of the
American Commun:.s% Party,.

CHAMBERS stated that he saw WILLERT several times thereafter,
and on one occasion, they had dinner together. However, WILLERT never menticned
Y“ULRIH* agein. WILLEET, CHAMBERS related, returned to England sometime in
A1939. CHAMBERS §3id that he later heard that WILLERT was in Warsaw, v, Poland, 1d,
‘when the Germans were closSe To tHSt (ity: that he fled through Roumania to
England, Sometime in this period, he reportedly broke with the Communist Part.J,
and.in England joined the "lowest Navvy Regiment in London® as a private,
CHAMBERS explained that it was his understanding that ®Navvy"™ referred to a
stevedore. Still later, from what (IAMBERS heard, WILLERT went into_intelligence
work for the British, and ultimately became a f:.ghter » pilot in the.Bribish,

Air Force. CHAMBERS had no basis for this latter informa tion conceming WILLERT,
other than that it had been told him by varicus individuals at "Time, Inc."

CHAMBERS said that he did not know just how long WILLERT
was assoclated with the Oxford Press prior to the time he, CHAMBERS, first met
him, but he did not be ieve that it was for long. He stated that WILLERT was_

a good friend of CLAUDENCOCKBRUN, a British journalist, who vas at one time
editor "o‘i‘ fﬁe ﬁg‘fisﬁ Da:Ll Worker" T

Py -

With further reference to WILLERT, CHAMBERS speculated
that he was a ¥close fellow traveler”, who had been gradually drawn into the
Communist Party and espicnage, thrcough a love of adventure and Ygeneral
ineffectiveness®. _He conjectured,that WILLERT, after joining the Commnist
JFarty, bad probably carried out special missions for them but was never an
"apggratus man® or a paid agent, Continuing, CHAMBERS stated WILLERT would
have had no reason to accept money for his work, as he had an ample income of
his mm.

WILLERT'S father, he related, was Sir ARTHUR\WILI.ERT who
according to CHAMBERS, was the leader of a ",left of center group", which
centered around a publication known as ”T{l_g_:ieek" or "This Week", CLAUDE COCKBRUN,
menticned heretofore; was also in this group, endit was CHAMBERS' impression
that Sir ARTHUR WILLERT financed this publication. The latter was also a
candidate for the position of British Ambassador to the United States at the
time LORD HALIFAX received this post.

y
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Oﬁ‘ice Memomnd%m e« UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI DATE: April 21, 1949

W' : SAC, New York

A\

SUBJECT: ﬁjmmg ’ l _

PERJURY @ ) }’

: ESPICNAGE - R 7
INTERNAL SECURITY - R )

Reference is made to the New York letter of March 7, 1949 gherein

you were furnished }'gth information provided by JAY DAVID WHITTA CHA}*BF'D.S

concerning one PAUIAWILLERT. In connection with this individual, Mr'. g
CHAMBERS has now provlded the additional information set forth hereinaf‘ber.

Ir. CHAMBERS states that he recalls that PAUL WILLERT told him ¥
that he had made two trips into Germany for the Communist Party undergroungd s )
Cn the occasion of the first trip WILLERT was supposedly carrying a message ﬂw )
or material of some kind., It was CHAMBERS' impression that this trlp would '
have occurred sometime subsequent to the Nazis having come to power in
Germany .

According to WILLERT, in Belgium an emissary of the Communist
Party warned him, while he was on the train, not to take any material into
Germany since he would be stopped at the frontier. CHAMBERS thought that
NILLERT stated he either gave the material he was carrying to this agent
who warned him or disposed of it in some other way. At Aachen the German
authority stopped WILLERT and gave him a stripped search. Finﬂg nothing
the German vermitted WILLERT to proceed into Germany. S X

The second trip, CHAMBIRS understood, was ostens:Lbly%de to
complete the transfer of the "Phaidon Presst to the Oxford Unlv”ers:Lt Press,
which had purchased the former company. According to lr. CHAMBERS /4 “Phaldon
Press" was probably the most famous of the German art publishing compan17

+

e

Dttt e
CHAMBERS related that according to WILLERT the latter had a
double purpose in this mission to Germany; the first, a mission for the
Lommunist Party to contact ERNSTNORGLER, a former member of the Central
Committee of the German Communist Rarty and co-defendant in the Reichstag
Fire Trial. However, the more important purpose for this trip was that
WILLERT was to contact a Coomunist who was in the top circle of the Gestapo.
Aécording to CHAVBERS, WILLERT never mentioned this man's name, bubt did
tell him that on the day he, I”ILLER‘].‘, arrived in Berlin there wer red
placards posted on the wall announcing that the secret Commungs > Wwho

WILLERT was ’c:o have contacted, had been !ocheaded. WILLE’: iibie ?EHAI‘BERS
o ,4
e RECORDED-§ /- { / *:_‘? V2976
LRI, s Tiof CONTAINED

JUL ll A opius DESTROYED ‘;“““\\“i(}& SCU\S Tt \
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Letter to the Director
RY 65-14920

that he experienced such a feeling of shock of fear that he went to a little
restaurant on one of the lakes near Berlin and sat all day in a " kind of
numbed state". WILLERT was not able to contact TCRILER but did get closz
enough to the concentration camp in which TCRGLER was confined to observe
him walking around. |

lr. CHAMBERS expressed the opinion that both of these incidents
had occurred prior to 1938.

This information is being provided the Bureau for whatever
disposition it may desire. ’

Pt o] '
Q47
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S..0, rashington Ficld Al 20, 1949
A Director, FBL
| " JAY DAVID THITTAKCR CH/AMZE LS, 4S8, ET AL
/ __ PaJay, ESPICHAG: - R; L.TEANAL SLCURITY - R
gt - W paiot o tho (R0 defed April 13, 149,
(\"‘\j\“bu It was sunrested by the Iew York Office that former Senator Gerald P..

b Hyo be reinterviewed by the ‘Jashinston Field Office in comncetion wilbth Colonel
Desn Ivaa Lamb after Lurewi perission was roceived.

It is noted thrt former Senctor Liye has previ. usly bsen inberviewed
br the ‘ashin~ton Field Office on February 3, 1949, as reflected in the report
of Special Agont John B. Ven Etten dabed arch 23, l949 5 abt which tims he aprear d
extromely coopsrative with the Bur.zu. The Lashington Fleld «ffice is, theraforse,
~pranb.d authority to reint_rview hir: in connection with Colonel Lomb,

ce-l.evi York

Mr, Tolson BoE
Mr, Clegg —Pid Lo LT
Mr. Glavii : oWt =
Mr. Ladd_ " i ] 1
Mr. NichSIE '
lr, Rosén R ( -
Mr, Tracy -~
ﬁ gﬁ?':ea -~ | 7
= Y,
Mr, Pernington. ) : - rzj Eoy
Mr, Quinn Tamn -~ ! ] i
Tele. Room l H

Ur. Nease
Migs Gandy]

J/;: R B “Ls
o ]*’ e " vy
~& &
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STANDARD #GRM No. €4 ‘ ! .

O]j'ice Memorandum - vnireD STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI DATE: April 1%, 1949 }
FROM ,;/SAC, New York -f

SUBJECT:\?AHAM : |
PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

During recent interview,giﬁh WHITTAKER CHAMBERS re de- 1
talls concerning Colonsel DEAN IVAE&%KﬁB he gave the followling R
informatlon: A\ :

CHAMBERS advised that while he was stating his re-
lationship with Colonel TAMB during the pre-trial deposition in
Baltimore he may have been somewhat in error as to how LAMB was
originally brought into the picture., CHAMBERS staltes that 1t
is now his recollection that LAMB had gone %o the Nye Cormittese
at the time ALGER HISS was employed on thls committes and of-
fered his services. Thigs particular point is denised by Colonel
IAMB because he .insists HISS originally contacted him at 2
West L5 Street, New York City, in offices of Sunsteadt Aviation
Company.

CHAMBERS further polnted out, however, that he be-
lieves that Colonel LAMB'!'s ngmg~may have been mentioned in a
conversation between SenatopxNYE and HISS and the latter sug-
gested to CHAMBERS that 1B might be used as a source of in-
formation in the apparatus, It was subsequent to this, in
CHAMBERS' opinion, that HISS contacted LAMB In New York City.

ﬁﬁ Ex-Senator NYE has preV1ous1y been interviewsd by
??/ \ Washington Field 0fflice in the instant investigation. In view
27 8 of CHAMBERS' observation concerning LAMB being mentioned in a

«q conversation between NYE and HISS, it is suggested that MR.
\ﬁ ;f be reinterviewed by Washington Field on this matter after
%:4é% Bureau permission is received. T = Wi

Photographs of Colonel LAMBﬁ;;e being forwarded to
Washington Fileld to assist in this ingulry. It i1s felt thatb
they may also be displayed to STEPH AUSCHENBUSH for his ob-
servation if deemsd necessary. Approéimate dates of the four
photos of Colonel LAMB are noted on reverse side.

RECORDED ﬂ;}}a YaglE '3 _:; 7T

2 cc Washington Field (Bnes. L) wppxe
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APRIL 27; 1949 - _ROUTINE 7
. . SAC, WEW YORK ‘
U\/ Fzgﬁﬂz REURTEL. APRIL, TWENTY~SIX, LAST,HCUA FAS NOT INTERVIEWED JORN
m;m vgns’:__myd(?\om& RE NOTE 0 OHAMBERS DATED MARGH FOUR; NINETEEN
W AND THERTY WIGHE. :
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RECORDED - 110 | F/*BZ 333 ~-29 7%
INDEXED - 110 3 maAY ‘471009 *
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SAG, New York April 38, Y949
Bivestor, FBI 4

Ohv JAY DAVID wnrreaxer crammrs, 420344 /

e with aliases, et al \2 -

/| PREJURY

' EEPIORAS? - R . /
[BPHYNAL SUCURIPY - R ‘6 —

The Pev York Offios adviscd by Seletype dated April 1,

1949, that Dean Ivan Land hae that he related his sbory
of his associations with {es to one Colenel Theils of Qe

in Nereh, 1534, JNevw York sugmested that the Bwrean sontact 0-3
and aseertain if any infommtien is avallable in their files
relative 4o lambi’s story So Celemml Theils. It was further
suggested thas the present whereadbouba of Colemol Theile be
aseertained in onier that e may % {Interviewsd in this matter,

e Intslligense Divisien of the ivmy has advieed thot
e ghoek of the Reosrd Section faile to reweol any iaform:tien $o
the effest that ean Iwan Iaad comntasted Colemel Theile Guring
Nareh, 1534, or at any ether time, IDA adviesd that as of April
15, 1949, BErigadier Censral Clswde lartin Theile (rosived) ligted
his mailing adoress os o/o Vashingles Leen and Trust Gowefy.| R )
Yost “and Offiee, 17¢h amd O Styeete, Nowthwess, Yashisgtom, 0. =,

The Vashinglen Fisld Offies is yegueeind %o loemte
and inverview Gensral Theils in conmeetion with thic matter, g

% 4,
i
RECORDED - 18— 74/~
; IE
X4 i, P
S no
¢e «~ VYashiagton Pleld 3w 32 A
ey ,-\*;’
, = &
A - x = . ]‘7
f ASB: jpalf) L ,‘:g /«,1 SB
ke COMMUNICATIONS SECTION N
! . Slavin . . x
R Ea— MAILED 12 .
i x APR 211943 pw " ( 7/‘
e dH ‘/{ A "5
W quim SamT— rec. i BJRCAY GF IKVEST GATIOW / ‘
e« Vaags. { s DERA T ENT OF JULTICE 7
Miss tendy - . -3 - T | 1
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STANDARD #ORM NO. 64

TO : THE DIRECTOR

FROM : De M. EADD

SUBJECT: HISS-CHAMBERS CASE
.

ASAC Belmoit adv

casey

be able #o handle it.

’ Mr.
ised me that Mr._Donegan.called i ‘éggrngg—
him and reqQuested that the Bureau be advised in the o1

‘

Oﬁice Memoranduns - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DATE: April 27, 1949

K
/
’

¥

« Tolaon
Cle

EEEEESEEN
JEEED
o‘ iiIT

strictest confidence that the Attormey General had called i s
him_and asked him as to the_status_of the HisszChambers B
that heé, Donegan, -had advised the Attorney General
~ that Mr. Murphy was sick and probably would not be able to 5%»
go to trial on Tuesday with the case.
asked him to check with Murphy and find out when he would
After checking with. }

The Attorney Gener ,kJ’"

urph

indicated that he would be back on Monday but that it would

ﬁriaII:

PRSI

Murphy's illness.

designated.

ation of this case.
DML:dad

cc - Mr. Fletcher

5 QUAEGIC

be—two o three weeRs beFore e could réach this case [for

Donegan advised that the Attorney General was vezry
perturbed aond wanted to know why he had not been advised of
Mr. Donegan stated he advised the Attorney
General that he presumed he knew about it inasmuch as he, the
Attorney General, had designated Murphy to try the case.
Attorney General indicated t0 Donegan that he was of the
opinion that Donegan had picked Murphy.
was not true, that he, Donegan, had received a memorandum
in the Attorney General's handwriting indicating Murphy was

The

Donegan advised this

The Attorney General referred to the publicity in
the Washington papers today which was critical of the continu-

RS

> v
¥
‘A\’
Xy
N

RECORDED . 81 : /f#,/:\-z‘b’ ;ﬁ?ﬁ

I3
2»-,,
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WASH FROM NEW YORK 41 2
IRECTOR URGENT

A(“W

& Lz L«,&
JAHA: I« THE TRIAL OF ALGLR HISS VAS POSTPONED TODAY IN THE FEDERAL /
DISTRICT COURT, BEFORE JUDGE KAUFNAN, SDNY, MNTIL uay Imu]‘ﬂm e \

T~ \‘?A"f
NEXT, DUE TO IL(Lm:ss OF AUSA THOMAS HURPHY.RS' "‘g)
HEIDT = ‘
. ‘ 4 f” "‘4) RECORDED @ - /,,, " "’4,:_"'/ 9.
el ok Y e 1724 1 ~ 5/ N
NY R 42 WA PO T A “{)

U HAVE SENT U TyO 39 uESSAG‘"S Kisseloff-1936 923 | "m Tiie )49
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74-1333-2982 COPY |FLJ:se 4/21/49
AAG ALEXANDER M. CAMPBELL  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER
CRIMINAL DIV. ’ CHAMBERS |
: with aliases

‘ ALGER HISS; ETAL

PERJURY, ESPIONAGE

1

 Transmitting herewith listed.additional reports
in connection with instant inyest.

© A

COPY OF ABSTRANT WOR THIS SWRIAT, IS PLASAD IN FILA
IN LIRU OF THE MATL WITGE HAS NOT BERN LOCATRD

Kisseloff-1937
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LAZRETIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:

FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE e’
Al .
patE nfCLPATR R Ne

O]j‘ice Memorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
J ' =

e iy TON CORTATHED .
, TO : DIRECTCR, FBI Kﬁﬁm‘gmcmssmm S DATE: 5/3/49
.&J‘ H&REIN\ SHOWH 47 X
FR : SAC, SAN FRANCISCO CT :w b ¥ ) l
gBJECT: J. . NTIAL ATR FAIL
%o - ESPIONAGE - R

During an interview with Mrs, ELIZABETH&ZTESLUCK, 467 - 28th Avenue, San
Francisco, on other matters, Mrs. TESLUCK advised that in approximately the fall
of 1941 she met an old acquaintance named lirs. ANNA LAN, maiden nami’(MASLIANJKOFF.

. She stated she met Mrs. KAPLIAW by accident on'lexington Avenue and adviked IIrs,
KAPLAW that she was unemployed. Lirs's ‘KAPLIAN then suggested that in view of her
knowledge of the Russian language she should go to some trading corpdration,
address unrecalled, which she believed sounded like "Round The World Trading
Corporation™, and should speak to Ir. JACOB GOLOS. Mrs., TESLUCK steted she went

| there and was interviewed by ELIZABETH%ENTIEY. BENTLEY then took her to a 3

| small office which she referred to as’"The inner sanctum", where she was inter- "

| viewed by an individual who stated his name was JACOB GOLOS. She described GOXOS .~

as approximabtely 5' 5" btall, red hair,-medium build, approximately 50 years old,

She said this was the only occasion that she met JACOB GOLCS. ({

This office is nobt in possession of a photograph or description of JACOB
3 GOLOS. 1In view of the similarity of the description of JACOB GOLCS to that of
BORIS BYEOV, it is suggested that if such has not already been done, the photo-

graph of JACOBYGOLOS should be dj /splayed. ‘o CHAMBERS and CRANE to determine if
he might be idowticai with BORISJ\\BYKOV. N
. %
| ‘ It is also suggested that despite the fact that JACOB GOLOS is now :
deceased, | his photogragh and description should be placed in the Soviet dar
} 4 Intelligenae Albumg. e 7

{ RGF:he
100-25417

CC: WNew York (Air Mail)
Los Angeles

= ,“w‘ f 5 {/}
%pﬂ [h»‘&; j f
NT LS LY } + Classified b

VR AT
2 ) éﬁ/‘ v j’)’lb"!té Exempt from

Date of Declfssificat]

|

lery NTIAL « @A/GJ

ropa1gi943 Kisseloff-1938
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54C, Vashington Field
_Director, FEL

t

"c?AHA}i
#7h=h

Yay 6, 1949

Reference is made to your memorandum dated April 8, 1949 in which you

request the return of the original State Department file copies of State

Department documents constituting Grand Jury Exhibits #47 and #48. In accordance
with this request, the orifginal documents are returned herewith, photographie
copies having been made for the Bureau's files.

A report on these documents will be forwarded to your office within

the next several days,

#74=1333

DKF:dJL T L

5

Tolson
E. A.

BERNEY SEEREEEE
o
g

Lad , RN
T € R—— e ~
{
%
E
*
1

|
Ur. Nease | u ra ;
Miss gandy = I -
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CONF TWO STATIOMS

AND BALT 1 FROH MNEW YORK S

IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

C;EHAH. BALTIMORE REQUESTED TO TELEPHOMNICALLY ADVISE WHITTAKER CHARN-
BERS TO BE PRESENT TEN Ab, MAY TEMNTH MEXT, FOR GJ APPEARANCE AMND FOR
CONFERENCE WITH ASST. USA TOM KURPHY AID SAAG T. J. DONEGAN Ol AF- /
TERNOON OF MAY TENTH AND ON MAY ELEVLENTH.

y “QCHLIDT 5 ,92‘7375)

EOTH ACK AND DISC I ORDER PLS

a-:

/Yr 1 BA g.i* RAD ww
&R @MR‘Y&%&@,‘U | L~/ I Kisseloff-1940 g/
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o
! THLETY R . e 1
ALLiETU WIATION CORTAINED > [
HERI) 1S UHCLASSIFIEDep et [ |
DATL .Z.Z..._ : W Iz, Nease ‘W,_, .

/7"8 ]
TGTON 2 AID NEW YORK 3 FROI BOSTON & 2-15 PliJ; ‘&f“ f
= £ ‘{"?ﬁ'—'.‘.’”
IRECTOR AMD SAC URGEDNT JAHAN s /'i7>//- ;
O ) a ‘//‘/://

JAHAM, PERJURY, IS -R, ESPIONAGE -R. HRS. LUCY ELLIOT DAVIS UMNABIA

TO IDENTIFY PHOTOGRAPHS OF HISS AND CHA!BERS. STATES POSSIB i%f%j '
EXISTS THAT IN MINETEEN THIRTY SEVE!N SUMMER SEASOMN A HANDYHAMN, HENRY
SAVAGE, PRESENTLY DECEASED, HIGHT HAVE TAKEMN IM GUESTS DURING HER AB-
SENCE AND SAID GUESTS MAY NOT HAVE REGISTERED. FURTHER STATES THAT
UENDELL KEENEY, A MUSIC TEACHER AT FURMEN UNIVERSITY, SOUTH CAROLIMNA,
-WHOI1 SHE DESCRIBES AS AN INDIVIDUAL WITH AN EXCELLENT HEMORY WAS GUEST -
DURING THE ENTIRE NINETEEM THIRTY SEVEN SUMMER SEASON AT BLEAX HOUSE, }
PETERBORO, NEW HAMPSHIRE. RHOTOGRAPHS OF ALGERIAND PRISCILLA HISS J

AND WHITTAKER CHAMBERS TOGETHER UITH APPROPRIATE BACKGROUND INFORHATIO“

B

COMNCERMING INVESTIGATIOM AT PETERBORO, N. H., BEING FORVARDED AmSD TO
CHARLOTTE FOR THE PURPOSE OF HAVING WENDELL KEENEY VIEW THESE PHOTO-
GRAPHS.

soucy

CHARLOTTE TO BE ADVISED
END

ACK PLS IN ORDE

VA

BS R 2 WAff%?/’
T '

b | AV

)¢
5 OMBY 16,




STANDARD FORM NO. 64 .

\

Oﬁice Mem”.cmdum . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

J TO
J)
¥

@:M : SAC, Baltimore |
SUBJECT: @AHAM

Director, FBI . DATE: 5/6/h9

PERJURY
ESPICHNAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Reference is made to report of SA WAURICE A. TAYLOR, at Washington,
D.C., dated April 18, 1949, in the above captioned matter. This report
reguests the Baltimore Office to furnish descriptive data regarding VLADIMIR
A NVEKRASSOFF and a photograph to the New York Office. Complete descriptive
data regarding NEKRASSOFF is set forth in the report of SA HAROLD A. BONEY,
at Baltimore, dated 3/23/L9, entitled WLUDMILA VICTOR NEKRASSOFF, was.;
ESPIONAGE - R." The descriptive data regarding NEKRASSOFF is found on pages

b, 5, 6, 7, and 8. A photograph of NEKRASSOFF will be enclosed herewith,

Reference is made to teletype from Los Angeles to the Director,
a copy of which was furnished to this offices This teletype was dated
February 11, 1949, and entitled, "JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et alj
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R3; INTERNAL SECURITY - R." The teletype reflected that
WILLIAM EDWARD CRANE upon reinterview on February 10 described Russian #1 as
L5 years old, 6'1" or 2", and weighing 215 pounds, etc. The descriptive data
regarding VLADIMIR ALEXIS YWEZKRASSOFF as set forth in the aforementioned report
varies considerably than that in the telstype and, therefore, it is not
believed possible that Russian #1 and NEKRASSOFF are identical.

A copy of this letter is being sent to the Los Angeles Office for
their information regarding NEKRASSOFF,

It is to be noted NEKRASSOFF when interviewed during April, 1949,

made casual reference to a Russian whom he knew was at one time living in

Washington, D.C., and posed as a Russian nobléman. NEKRASSOFF commented that

this individual was a gambler and had been arrested by the Washington Police

Department. Inasmuch as NEKRASSOFF did not connect this individual with any

of the individuals under investigation and the matter seemed to have no

pertinence at the time, NEKRASSOFF's complete knowledge of this Russian was

not obtained. NEKRASSOFF will be reinterviewed in the near future and an

effort will be made to ascertain whether this individual meets the descriptio:/
&

of Russian #l, previously referred to. ' .
m&magm&?%
A copy of this letter is being submitted to the Washington Field
Office for its information in view of NEKRASSOFF!'s \%ention of a Russian

gambler who lived in Washington. . ¥ )¢, ,
| S 152 787
JFF :mhp Q&S‘Q A i SaAe
65-16L2 ' :
co: 65-162L - W8
cc: New York (encl) \“Dﬂ&

Kisseloff-1942 W
Vashington Field '
Los Angeles X
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5 BHAY 161948 5

,....._.——.-—17‘ .
Mr. Tolzon & .. .cconr
. :

Mr.
Mr.

uldi- ul.REl“} Gr s \.LDT‘GAI Wl

{1 S. DEPARTMGENT OF JUSTICE Me. : ; -
COMARBINCATIONS SECTION 4 .M,: i |
MAY.-927i243
LETYPE
DIRECTOR URGEWNT

Hiss. CHRAMBE™ &
JAHQM PERJURY, ESP R, IS R. DURING INTERVIEW ¥MAY SIX LAST JOn-
ATHAP'MITCHELL AND WITE TSXSTEVENS CLOSE PERSONAL FRIENDS OF COL-

, e ——**\
UMNIST WESTBROOQ%%EGEgB, REMARKED THAT SEVERAL UEEKS AGO PEGLER
'\ S— - e 4

STATED THAT HE INTENDED TO CALL UPON THE DIRECTOR IN WASHINGTON AND

ASK WHY THE DIP cCTOR DID NOT CIRCUMVENT VEPARTMENTAL REGULATIONS
ESE e e d

T T v TS tReYRE T T xS

w—

AND MAKE A PUBLIC EXPOSE OF COMMUNISTS IN GOVT. PEGLER STATED THE

DIRECTOR' QUOTE KNEY OF THEIR HOLD ON THE GOVT., WAS GETTING NO COOPER-
i . .
ATION FROM ANY OTHERS IN DRIVING THEII FROM THE GOVT., AND HAD A

PATRIOTIC DUTY ABOVE AND BEYOWD AllY DEPARTMENTAL _RULES _TQ HAKE

THESE TERRIBLE CONDITIONS KMNOWN TO THE AMERICAN PUBLIC UNQUOTE. = .

MITCHELL AND STEVENS STATE PEGLER HAS NOT MENTIONED THE PROPOSED

INTERVIEW SINCE COMPLETING HIS VACATION LAST WEEK AND MAY HAVE

DROPPED THE MATTER OR POSTPONED IT. _EORJaFO. :Z,Z B3 3 2
REC i  SCHEIDT /55 e
- 113 4 MAY13 1949
HOLD PLS \N)H‘ED N | .
RETYPED . : . , : A
SO i
%4 0o é

Kisseloff-1943




r' R §To = Ee=D = T e g *‘

) Oﬁice MemoMﬂdum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN’J%

&

' TO  : DIREGTOR, FBI . DATE: May 10, 1949

?

QUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD )

SUBJECT: ~JAHAM
Perjury, Espionage-R
Internal Security - R
ABRAHAY GEORGBASILVERMAN N
(Fellow employess - Railroad Retirement Baard) ?;L 7

Reference is made to Bulet of February 3, 1949 and Chicago _
letter to the Director dated March 23, 1949. The latter reflected that
according to RUSSELL BRAINARD, employee of the Railroad Retirement Board,
JOHN C. DAVIDSON was employed by the Board, December 1, 1938 to April 12,
1942 at Washington, D.C. and might be 1n a position to fumish 1ni'orma‘bion
concerning SILVERMAN,

DAVIDSON reportedly left the Washington, D.C, area during June,
1946 and moved to 253 Washington Ave., Pleasantville, New York, It is
requested that the New York Office attempt to locate DAVIDSON and that
he be interviewed along usual lines for information pertinent to this

investigation,

* &
ce-New York - | ’ {)ﬂéj}
HKC «JEW ‘ — j/
74=94, ‘;f/

/
&
4
D 18 o |
FEL0 s
ADEED-TB
i
\ v C:>/ //f ‘
5 0 MAY 16 19@9 Kisseloff-1944 é i
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CONF 2 STIIS - 7 W %/
y&immon 16 DALTINOREA 2 }”* FHON IV YORE gy 6-56 @ -
. S Ea & .

DIRDCTOR AID SAC URGENT ; | OW N

LA

¥

R = W41 DI

JAYALi. PERJURY, ESP-R., AUSA T. F. HURPLHY ADD SA T. G. SPIICED iRy, clanto.

e, N 2050

ATRIVE BALTIUCRT AIEPORT NINE THIRTY OI'E DST AGOARD EASTEDRD AIPRIIPrEGmds-.-

FLIGHT [IO. FOUR FIFTYTHRLE, Ol LAY TLEUEF FOLTYHINE FOR IPT:PVITﬁmﬁ? 5
iMe AI'D RS, CHAMBEIRS AT THEIR FARK IN UESTLINSTER, iD. O THAT DA&%%}

ARRANGEIENTS PREVIOUSLY {ADE UITH CHAIZERS FOR THIS INTERVIZY. RE-
QUESTED THAT SA FRADK JOHNISTONE OR OTHER BALTILORE AGEMNT FAMILIAR

UITH DISCLOSURES OF CHAIBERS AMD IIS WIFE MEET MURPLY AID SA SPEINCER
AT AIRPORT SO THAT THEY CAMN PROCZED DIRECTLY TO CHAMBERS FARi. IT IS
AUTICIPATED THAT MURPEY AUD SPENCER WILL REFAIN I BALTINCRE THE D'IGHT

OF =AY ELEVEN AID PR OCLED DIRECTLY TO WASHINGTON, D.C. MAY TUZLVE

NEXT. /%43 s
SCHEIDT ‘ OT RECORDER
4 MAY 13 1049
wind
: S f—
BA ACH AI'D DISC, - /WA HFC X T
v ~]‘~ [:

<
BA IN R 2 BA; ' //"}'}r’/x Jﬁ/} ?—""_,"\‘r—(: (“

1 A42¥
‘ gé%é‘@‘&édéﬂj%%g ) ‘ Kisseloff-1945 g{ V4 j (‘1




STANDARD FORM NoO, 64 ’

, Office. Memorandum -

Rebulet to Washington Field dated PFebruary 3,

Vot DIRECTOR, FBI
SYBJECT: C?&Aruuﬂ
1949.

Information in Washington, D.C., refle%ts
that WALTER J. COUPER, former associate of A. GJNSILVERMAN
while at Railroad Retirement, is presently livié%.on
Harriman Road, Irvington, New York. No house nulber

was available.

New York will interview COUPER regarding any
information he may have of SILVERMAN and His activities
in the Underground Group of the Communist Party in

Washington, D. C.

WIS :1MIW
Th-9l

cc: New York

- \k”/ =l
S ONAY161949

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT »

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

._ h
.

Y

DATE: May 10, 1919

BN

N LR e L
Ll
3

ﬁ/’/(
Kisseloff-1946 é #
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 }
i

Oﬁice M@%M’dﬂd%ﬂz e UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN%_

3
) O : . n
. Diroctor, FBI DATE:  §fay 10, 1949

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

SUBJECT:
J JAHAM

Ro: ABRAHAM GEORG%;:‘ILVERHAN

Rebulet February 3, 19L49.

Report of Special Agont ROBERT F. -X. O'KEEFE,
dated February 21, 1949, at New York, Now York, in the
above captioned ma.’oter, reflects on page 103 an interview
of WAITER J., COUPER, Staff Member, Industrial Relations
Counselors, Inc., 1270 Sixth Avenue, New York,Gify, with
rogard to his previous associlation with PHIL \RENO,

Chicago letter to the Burcau dated March 22,
1949, in instant matter, set forth the name of COUPER ag
a fellow cmployce of SILVERMAN at the Railroad Retircment
Boamd. It was indicabted that COUPER was employed as a
Temporary Economic Statistician from June 10, 1936 to
June 30, 1942, at the Railroad Retirement Board.

The New York Office is requested to re-interview
COUPER regarding his knowledge of the activities and associbes

of SILVERMAN,
RECORDED .- .
M Jan 2 2
| INDEXED - 118 ' 55 B % *
CNDsz:cl n
700l 4 MAY 13 1248

\
cc -~ Now York

b"/

) J‘- Kisseloff-1947 [; / ?L(?
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OlIF TASH AIID UAS'! FLD FROX NET YORIK 30

DIB:STOM AD SAC URGET

/‘j\

JAlA.  PERJURY, ISP-R. II COIECTIOW WITI PROSECUTIOH OF IiSTAIT

YT DLPT. It UASUIIGTONL Ol

-3
]

CASLT SAAZ T. Je DOMIIEGAN EXPLCTS TO BZ A
Yy TUELV; NEXT AND AUSA T. Fo JIUDPHY AND SA Go. SPLMNCER UVILL ALSO
CE I WASHINGTON I COMNHECTION WITHY INSTANT CASE. IIURPHY AND DOLIEGAL
DESIRE TO SPEAN CRILFLY fO LAD TECHNICIAN UHO EXAUIINED MALDURITING

AND TYPEYRITING DOCULLHTS Il IMSTANT CASE AS WELL AS TICIHICIAN O
MADE EXAJINATION OF LEICA CAUERA OWNED BY FEILIY IUSLERIUAN. DO~

EGAM AD JRPHY ALSO DESIRIOYS OF INTEIDVIEUING T'H FOLLOUING PERSOIS

.

WHO SHOULD EE AVAILALCLE FOR IHTERVIEYW AT THE VFD, HINE T'IRTY A,

t

JAY TUELVE [IIXT, RIDICCL TRUSTY, :inS. KATILETHI G00SZY, JAUES T,

AIIDERSOMH, iRS. CORA [IC CZOLLU'L, NS, ELIZA CREEN, LRS. RQB ERT Z0MIY,
5L 2992

SHARLES E. FRIZZELL, CLAUDIE JATLETT, FLOQEN E TOHPKINSe DO%;EGAJ

L/LA
AND URPIH, ALSO INDICATE POSZIBLE DESIRE TO INTERVI) Gﬁ?@Lr
54Y
FULTICE A, LINCOLM IF TILIE PERSITS MDI'SIKJGPPSTZD T4 I“ W0 DLTER-
UTHE IF SHE WILL BE AVAILAELT AT T"” SLAEX QGLT. 01l l1IAY ’

g
TUELVE NEXT JIURPYY AND DONIZEGAN IHDICATEZ THEY WILL RETURL, TO nYC,

T Lt o

LAT" AFTERNOOI! OF .INY TYELVE HWILETEEN FORTY LIH ;fgz.;ﬂ,“-,
Ay 3 Wi Kisseloff-1948 ' =
S
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srANnAnnFORMNO 64 "'f. -
€ - & ¢

/ O]j'ice M. ,,,,m%m * UNITED Ste{ino GOVERNMENT
L

D:Lrect or, FBI DATE: 5-6-49
SAC, Boston

SUBJECT: QAHAM
PERJURY, INTERNAL SECURITY (R), ESPIONAGE (R)

Bureau file 74-1333
Hew York file 65-14920

The Bureau is advised that pictures of HISS and CHA'BERS were exhibited to
MARSHALL PARKS, the owner of Brackett House, Peterboro, New Hampshire, and
BARLE BISHOP, real estate dealer, also of Peterboro, New Ha.mpshlre. Neither
individual could identify these photographs.

Under date of May 5, 1949 Mrs. LUCY BLLIOT DAVIS of Hancock, New Hempshire, who
was the lessee of the Bleak House, #Zterboro, New Hempshire, in the summer of
1937, viewed photographs of HISS and CHAMBERS and was also unable to make any
identification. 3rrs. DAVIS stated that since her previous interview with
Boston Office agents she had been thinking things over. She said that in 1937
there had been a handyman on the premises, one HENRY SAVAGE, presently deceased,
and who, to the best of her recollection, on at least one occasion had

taken in guests during the early part of that season without having them
register.

. ./ % .._" E2 3

She pointed out that during the 1937 season one VENDELL KEENEY, a music

teacher presently at Furmen University, Greenville, South Carolina, had been a
guest at Bleek House for the entire 1937 summer season. She said that Ir.
Keeney had an excellent memory and suggested that the photographs be displayed
to him to ascertein whether or not he could possibly recollect the alleged
visit of HISS-CHAMBERS. : ‘;%

(g

-«
b

The Charlotte Office is advised that one of the counts of the 1nd1ctmep@§%
outstanding against ALGER HISS is to the effect that HISS did associate 'w:.th
WHITTAKER CHA!BERS after Jenuary 1, 1937.

5

~ According to information received from CHAIBERS, he together with ALGER and
RS ’P_ELSQI;LL%S visited the swmer home of HARRY DEXTERMUIITE in New Hampshire
o during the summer season of 1937. CHAIBERS has stated that they stopped at Ve
Peterboro, New Heampshire, and witnessed a play entitled "She Stoops to Conguer.”
&\j .
FMC smd
656-3251

ce Hew York .
Charlotte -~ Encl. - AMSD

S

T
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That evering they stayed overnight at a tourist home in Peterboro, New
Hempshire.

Investigation by Boston has disclosed that the summer home of HARRY QEXTER
WHITE was a place formerly kmown asﬁﬁi;éinal Acres owned by Lauohl;pﬁ&ﬂF}ie
and located in an isolated section of Hancock, New Fempshire. The town of
Hancock, Wew Hempshire, is eight miles north or Peterboro.

The play "he Stoops To Conquer" was put on by the Peterboro Players from
August 10 to August 15, inclusive, 1937 at a place known as the Stearns Farm
located on the "Middle Hancock Road" at Peterboro, New Hempshire.

ir. CHABERS, accompanied by Hew York agents, made a visit to Peterboro, Illew
Hampshire, for the purpose of locating the tourist home in question. After
visiting several tourist homes in the vicinity of Peterboro he stated that the
Bleak House was the best possibility of having been the place where he,
PRISCILLA and ALGER HISS spent the night. The time as indicated by the play
"She Stoops To Conquer" would have been between August 10 and 15, 1937.

The guest registration book for the Bleak House was exesmined by the FBI

Laboratory but failed to reflect the knovn handwriting specimens of the three
individuals in question.

In view of the fact that there is a possibility that HISS and CHAMBERS may

have stayed at the Bleak House during the pertinent period, it is requested that
WENDELL KEENEY, of Furmen University, Greenville, South Carolina, be immediately
contacted. The photographs of PRISCILLA end ALGER HISS and WHITTAKER CIIA!BERS
should be exhibited to Ilir. KEENEY to ascertain whether he has any recollection
of these individuals having visited Bleak House. The Bureau, New York and
Boston should be immediately notified as to the results of this interview.

There are being enclosed herewith four photographs as follows: a photograph
of PRISCILLA HISS, a photosraph of WWHITTAKRR CHAMBERS and two photographs of
ALGER HISS.

The Charlotte Office is requested to return to Boston the photograph of Irs.
PRISCILLA HISS as this is the only photograph of Ilrs. HISS in the possession
of the Boston Office.

Kisseloff-1950
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FEDERAL RUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Yorm. No. 1 - i
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT*.,':ﬁHIHG‘Icn, D, C. FILE NO. JJ=Ql, |
EEPORT MADIAT DATE WHEN MART FZP.BE.D{D FOR REPORT MADE BY "
VIICH MADY
ASIINITON, D. Ce 3/25/19 .| 3/22fky | JACK 5. TURICH S &5
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE »
JAY D, VHITTNTD CHALRERS, was FERJURY,
LLGTR HISS .| INTERVAL SHOURITY - Rs ]
LSPICNAGE - B ‘
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Navy Dspartnent dooymerbs chtained from files of
the Fareau of Standards submitted to FBI Isberatery, .o !
for campariscn vith microfilm sirips #A7 and 9BY, Z;;f; A
. Laboratory reports definite conclusion cculd nck .. o i
be reached ag fiz whother micrefilm sbrips depicted /7/% " 1
docurents taken frem files of Purean of Standards, Taii? v
Docurents not precesged fop latent fingerprints, > /(/’ {
¢ . oy F EE N
l % [ e e .

e P e

b REFTIENCE3:  liew York teletype to Tachingten Field dated March 3, 1949

i Hew York teletype to Waskingicn Field dated Harch 4, 1947,
Report of Special Agent JACK S, TURTCH doted March 15,
1949 ot Vashington, D. Ce

5

DETATLS: AT TASHINGTON, Do Ge
0z RS Conns 1020 : 1 TS . =
¢ 45 CRAND JURY IOHIBIT LUNECRS L9 AUD 51, NAVY

DEEARTOENT DOCULIEITS AT EUSRAU (F STAIDARES

ATESer
Ine lovy Department, Earezu of fercnamkics, Technical Crders
and Tecknical Liotes, obtained frcan SARAH AN JONDS, Librarien, Noticnal
Bureon of Standards, Vashingten, D. C.y were submitted to-the FBI Laberato -
for cempariscn with microfilm strips knoun as Surips #A® and #BY, ¢ 7

f The following is o list of Navy Dspartment, Eureaa/\g’ii Leronentie:
' Beourents chtained from the files of the Bureau of Standords together
with the desig.n?ticz} acssigeed by the Fol Laberaterys 7[00l 7

! 4
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, A /
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SPCCIAL AGENT . I =
IN CHARGE DO NOT WRTTE IN :r}!_.,s EDACES
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k' WEO 7494

K704
K705
K706
K707
K708
K709
K710
K711

K712
K713
K71,
K715
K716
K717
K718
K719

K722

K723
K724
K725
K726
K727
. K728

Technical Order #76=37, dated December 3, 1937.

Technical Order #77-37, dated December 6, 1937.

Page number 2, beginning #(1) For lower blower operationee.t
Technical Order #79-37, dated December 8, 1937,

Page number 2, befinning ¥Stud - voil tube, ¢ee"

Technical Order #82-37, dated December 20, 1937.

Technical Order #84-37, dated December 27, 1937.

Instruction sheet for "Microphone -~ RS39 Instructions for Removal
Locking Feature',

Technical Order #1-38, dated January 4, 1938,

Technical Order #2-38, dated Jamuary 5, 1938,

Technical Order #3-38, dated January 15, 1938,

Page number 2, beginning ®nearest stores and the procedure ,.."
Page number 3, beginning ®ing time is normal. It has been ,qot
Technical Order #7-38, dated January 31, 1938,

Technical Order #8-38, dated February 5, 1938,

s W2 d tod Dosanduam AL 1027 D Ay U .. S
%ﬁﬁhﬁﬁg gggi 239223’ Sated December 8, 1937,
Technic ote #32=37, dated December 23, 1937,

Drawing entitled "Inter-Connection of Output of two Receivers used
by Bombing Squadron Two",

Technical Note #33-37, dated December 28, 1937,

Page mumber 2, beginning "F, Connect free end of lead ¢ee
Accompanying drawing entitled “MODIFIED OPERATOR'S OONTROL BOXM,
Technical Note #1-38, dated January 11, 1938,

Accompanying drawing, bearing typewriting beginning "Station Boxee.t
Technical Note #6-38, dated January 25, 1938,

The Laboratory has reported the results of the examinaticn as

follows:

The parts of sentences and diagrams appearing on the microfilm

strips A and B which are listed below on the left, appear on the Navy
: Department documents listed below on the right. For example, parts of the
) diagram appearing on microfilm strip A10 also appear on K722.

410 K722
Al2 K712
Al6 K711
AlS K707
A20 K708
A22 K709
A2l K704
428 K720
A3l K705
A33 K706

OQML/
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WFO  74=9L

Bl K722
B8 K724,
E9 K725
P10 K725
B12 K726
Mo KIZ
Bl R27 _—
EL5 K71, ,
B16 K714 N
BL7 K715
Blg K715
B19 K716

B21 right side X713
B21 left side K712
B23 right side K728
B25 right side K718

Due to the poor quality of the microfilm strips A and B,

a definite conclusion could not be reached as to whether the photographs
depicting these films came from the same source as specimens K704
through K728, Many of the microfilm photographs are illegible.
Portions of writing and of diagrams depicted on films A and B as listed
above in each instance compared fevorably with the same portion of the

? corresponding Bureau of Standards documents as listed above by K number,
However, too large a porbion of the documents depicted on A and B is
illegible to make a definite conclusion possible,

In view of the fact the latent fingerprint process would
affect the appearance of the documents, K704 through K728 are not being
processed for latent fingerprints at this time,

32

«PENDING m™

9994

Kisseloff-1953




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

'l;"?-il;rsnci(;slomeimreo ATIASHINGTOK, D. € FILE NO. The9}
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 3/285/a9 3/22/49 | JACK S. TURTON SA AS
TIMLE CHARACTER OF CASE
JAY D, WHITTAKER CHAMEBERS, was PERJURY.
ALGER HISS : IRTRRMAL SKCURITY - R3
RSP - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Navy Depariment decumesd s ebtained frem files ef
the Beresu &f Standsrds submitted te FEI Laboratery
for cemparison with misrefilm strips "A* and "B,
Laboratery reperts definite cenclwsiom could not

bs reashed as te whether mierefilu serips depicted
doeuments baleehx from files of Buresma of Standards,
Documents ned processed fer latent fimgerprints,

- P -
EEFERRNCES: Wew York teletype to Washington Field dated March 3, 1949.

New York teletyps to Washingion Pield dated Mareh L, 1949.
Repers of Speeial Agemt JACK S5, TURTON éated Mareh 15,

1949 at Nashingbea, D, C.

DETAILS: AT VASJIWOTOH, D. G.

The Navy Department, Bureau of Aeronsutics, Technical Orders
and Technical Notes, ebtained frem SARAH ANN JOMES, Librarisa, Natienal
Buresu of Standards, Weskingtem, D, C., were sebmitted to m”m laberatory
for comparisen with mierefila strips knewn as Strips "A® and "B¥,

Aeromsutics
The fellewing is a list of Navy Department, Bureau of

Decuments obtained frem the files ef the Buresu of Standards together

with the designation assigned by the 81 laboretory:

APPROVED AND SRECIAL ACEN DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FORWARDED:
COPIES OF THIS REPORT
= Bureau
- K .
1l mamr}mmu Kisseloff-1954
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BEQ

R70L
K755
2706
by ey
708
£769
£710
7

K712
2713
471
¥yl5
£716
K717
A8
1719
K720
K721
K722

23
zqal,
K725
K726
a7
K728

=9k

feckniczl (rdopr ;76=37, dabed Lecezber 3, 1957,

sechnleal Upder [77=37, dated Deco.ber 6, 177,

rage nuirer 2, beginning #(1) Por lower blower opsir blonees!
Teehnierl (rder "77=37, dubed Lecesber &, 1937,

Page nunber 2, beginning "Stud - Coil tube, eoo’

iechnical Jrder /82-37, dated feceiber 20, 1937.

fechnical Crder ;€4=37, dated Decevber 27, 1937.

Instruction sheet for "IAcrophone - R339 Instruchions for Removal
Locking Feature",

Technical Order ;i1=38, dated January 4y 1938,

fechnical Opder -2-38, dated Jamary 5, 1933,

fechnicazl Order 3-32, dated January 15, 1938,

iage muaber 2, beginning Ynearest stores and the procedure o..%
lage numbor 3, begianing Ming time is normal. 1% has been .q,."
vechnical Crder “7=38, dated Jamvary 31, 1938,

lechniecal COrder ©-38, dated Yebruury 5, 1932.

tecknical MNote , 30=37, dated Decerber 64 1937,

Technleal Kobe /31-37, dated Decerber 3, 1937,

Technienl lioke 32-37, dated December 23, 1937.

Orawing enbitled "Inter-Comnection of Gutpub of two iicecivers uscd
by Bembins Squdron wo,

Technieul tobte - 33-37, dated Decezber 28, 1937.

Page number 2, beginnming *F.  Connech free end or lead e,
Aceompanying drawing entitled "WICDINIID OF i f00ut.. GULTILUT, BOLY,
‘Yechnical Nots £1-38, dabed January 11, 1938,

Accompanying drawing, bearing typewpliting beginning "5tution Loxeee
Technical uobs  6=33, dated Jamary 25, 1938

The Laborabory has reporfed bhe resulis of the exanination us

Tullous:

The parts of pentences and dilasrass appesrin: cu bhe nicrofiln

strips A and B which are listed below on the left, uppour on the havy
Department documenis lisbed below on the rights [or exuple, parts of bhe
dlagran appeardng on microflilm sirdp A0 also appear on 2722

AlO K7

Al2 A
oK LANR
418 w07
AZ0 08
L22 [N (F)
A2l £70L
128 K720
A3L 705

£33 K706
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VFO T4=9L

ZL R

555 VAN

1y K725 .

B0 725

T2 st

51 ) K727 ,

Bl Wy jeid ‘ !

B15 WL,

316 W71,

317 £715 .

118 2715

B19 K716

321 right side X713
B2l left side #4712
P23 right side K728
B25 right side I718

Due o the poor cuality of the microfilm strips £ and B,
a definite conclusion could not be reached as to whebler the photogruphs
depieting these films came {rom the same source ag specinmens K704
trrough K728, lany of the microfilm phobographs are illegible.
Tertions of writing and of ddagrams depicbed on £ilns 2 and 5 as listed
above in eoch instance compared favorsbly with the saiae portion of the
corresponding urcan of Ltzndards documents as sted wbove by & meiber.
However, too large a portion of the documents depicted on 4 and © is
illegible Lo make a definite conclusion possible,

In view of the fact the latent fingerprint process would

alfect the appearance of the documents, K704 through 5725 are not being
processed for latent fingerprints at this ftime.
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